

# PARLIAMENTARY DEBATES

HOUSE OF COMMONS  
OFFICIAL REPORT

Fifth Delegated Legislation Committee

DRAFT GREATER MANCHESTER COMBINED  
AUTHORITY (FUNCTIONS AND AMENDMENT)  
ORDER 2019

*Tuesday 5 March 2019*

No proofs can be supplied. Corrections that Members suggest for the final version of the report should be clearly marked in a copy of the report—not telephoned—and must be received in the Editor's Room, House of Commons,

**not later than**

**Saturday 9 March 2019**

© Parliamentary Copyright House of Commons 2019

*This publication may be reproduced under the terms of the Open Parliament licence, which is published at [www.parliament.uk/site-information/copyright/](http://www.parliament.uk/site-information/copyright/).*

**The Committee consisted of the following Members:**

*Chair:* MR NIGEL EVANS

- |   |   |
|---|---|
| † Berry, Jake ( <i>Parliamentary Under-Secretary of State for Housing, Communities and Local Government</i> ) | † Morris, James ( <i>Halesowen and Rowley Regis</i> ) (Con)           |
| † Eagle, Ms Angela ( <i>Wallasey</i> ) (Lab)  | † Phillipson, Bridget ( <i>Houghton and Sunderland South</i> ) (Lab)  |
| † Elmore, Chris ( <i>Ogmore</i> ) (Lab)   | † Quin, Jeremy ( <i>Lord Commissioner of Her Majesty's Treasury</i> ) |
| † Graham, Luke ( <i>Ochil and South Perthshire</i> ) (Con)  | † Quince, Will ( <i>Colchester</i> ) (Con)                            |
| Johnson, Diana ( <i>Kingston upon Hull North</i> ) (Lab)  | Spellar, John ( <i>Warley</i> ) (Lab)                                 |
| † Jones, Susan Elan ( <i>Clwyd South</i> ) (Lab)  | † Warburton, David ( <i>Somerton and Frome</i> ) (Con)                |
| † Knight, Julian ( <i>Solihull</i> ) (Con)  |   |
| † Lefroy, Jeremy ( <i>Stafford</i> ) (Con)  | Matthew Congreve, Mariam Keating, <i>Committee Clerks</i>             |
| † Lopez, Julia ( <i>Hornchurch and Upminster</i> ) (Con)  |   |
| † McMahon, Jim ( <i>Oldham West and Royton</i> ) (Lab/Co-op)  |   |
| † Morgan, Stephen ( <i>Portsmouth South</i> ) (Lab)   | † <b>attended the Committee</b>                                       |

## Fifth Delegated Legislation Committee

*Tuesday 5 March 2019*

[MR NIGEL EVANS *in the Chair*]

### **Draft Greater Manchester Combined Authority (Functions and Amendment) Order 2019**

2.30 pm

**The Parliamentary Under-Secretary of State for Housing, Communities and Local Government (Jake Berry):** I beg to move,

That the Committee has considered the draft Greater Manchester Combined Authority (Functions and Amendment) Order 2019.

It is a pleasure to serve under your chairmanship, Mr Evans. The draft order having been before the House for some period—it was laid on 30 January—I do not intend to make any further remarks, except that I commend it to the Committee.

2.30 pm

**Jim McMahon** (Oldham West and Royton) (Lab/Co-op): It is a pleasure to serve under your chairmanship, Mr Evans. I do not intend to exceed the Minister's brief introduction. We recognise that the Government acted very quickly in bringing the statutory instrument to the House following the request from Greater Manchester. That is acknowledged and appreciated. We do not intend to divide the Committee.

*Question put and agreed to.*

2.31 pm

*Committee rose.*